
From: Sen Boquist  

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 8:14 AM 
To: Sen Rosenbaum; Sen Ferrioli 

Cc: Brocker Lori; Elzinga Stephen; Sen Knopp; Johnson Dexter 
Subject: SB 822 PERS Legal Documents 

 
Senator Rosenbaum & Senator Ferriolli: 
 
Please enter into the OLIS Committee record for SB 822  this email and legal opinion in regard to PERS 
legalities.  
 
It is my intention to provide additional documents for the committee record later today. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brian J. Boquist 
Oregon State Senator 
District 12 
 
From: Jim Green [mailto:jgreen@osba.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 11:35 AM 

To: Sen Bates; Sen Olsen; Rep KenyGuyer; Rep Olson; Sen Roblan; Rep Unger; Sen Close; Sen Johnson; 
Rep Komp; Sen Hansell; Rep Kennemer; Rep Jenson; Rep Witt; Rep Barton; Sen Boquist; Rep Clem; Rep 

Hanna; Sen Starr B; Rep McKeown; Rep Tomei; Sen Shields; Sen Edwards C; Rep Garrett; Rep Gorsek; 
Rep Harker; Sen Thomsen; Rep Bentz; Rep Gomberg; Rep Boone; Rep Richardson; Sen Rosenbaum; Sen 

Whitsett; Sen Steiner Hayward; Sen Prozanski; Sen Girod; Rep Whitsett; Rep Whisnant; Sen Burdick; Rep 

Matthews; Rep Smith G; Sen Baertschiger; Sen Dingfelder; Sen Winters; Rep Conger; Rep Barker; Sen 
Kruse; Rep Reardon; Rep Williamson; Rep VegaPederson; Rep Thompson; Rep Weidner; Rep Gallegos; 

Rep Davis; Rep Huffman; Rep Lively; Rep Bailey; Rep Parrish; Rep Cameron; Rep Thatcher; Sen George 
L; Sen MonnesAnderson; Sen Beyer; Rep Frederick; Rep Doherty; Sen Hass; Rep Johnson; Rep 

Dembrow; Rep McLane; Rep Greenlick; Rep Nathanson; Rep Holvey; Rep Buckley; Sen Courtney; 

peter.defazio@mail.house.gov; Rep Barnhart; Sen Devlin; Sen Monroe; Rep Esquivel; Rep Gelser; Rep 
Fagan; Rep Sprenger; Sen Ferrioli; Rep Freeman; Sen Knopp; Rep Kotek; Rep Read; Rep Hoyle; Rep 

Gilliam; Rep Berger; Rep Hicks; Rep Krieger 
Subject: OSBA PERS Modifications (SB 754) - Legal Analysis 

 
Dear Legislator: 
 
There has been a tremendous amount of discussion concerning the Public Employees Retirement 
System (PERS) and potential reforms or modifications to the system. The Governor has proposed a set of 
reforms, as have the Co-Chairs of Ways and Means through their budget development process. Several 
colleagues of yours have also put forward suggested modifications to PERS. The association that I 
represent, the Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA), working with several other partners has also 
put forward a plan (SB 754) that is generating numerous discussions. 
 
A lot has been said about OSBA’s proposal, but let me make it clear at the outset that SB 754 is not an 
attack on our hard-working, dedicated public employees. Our proposed legislation is a list of 
modifications to PERS that attempts to address the growing cost of an unsustainable system. Public 
employers are facing huge increases related to PERS coming this July if there is no action taken by the 
Legislature. For school districts alone the PERS rate will go from about 19% of payroll to almost 27% of 
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payroll. PERS’ own actuary has indicated that these rates, over time, will continue to grow. School 
districts are facing even more difficult budget decisions this next school year and beyond if changes are 
not made. 
 
One element of any discussion surrounding PERS modifications is whether the proposed changes will 
withstand a constitutional challenge. One thing is inevitable, if changes are made there will be a legal 
challenge, and the Oregon Supreme Court will need to review the legislation and determine whether it 
passes constitutional muster.  
 
There have been a flurry legal opinions and arguments made from various lawyers on many of the 
proposed modifications. OSBA has sought a legal opinion on its proposed modifications. I am attaching a 
copy of the legal opinion we received related to our proposal. The analysis was conducted by Bill Gary of 
Harrang Long Gary Rudnick, P.C.  Mr. Gary is a former Deputy Attorney General of Oregon, former 
Solicitor General of Oregon and has represented the interest of public employers in PERS litigation since 
1999. Mr. Gary was the lead counsel in the City of Eugene v. PERB, and was also counsel in the litigation 
surrounding modifications made to PERS in 2003 and the cases that followed (Strunk, White and Arken). 
His knowledge and expertise related to Oregon’s PERS is well established. 
 
I would encourage you to review the attached opinion and analysis as it relates to OSBA’s proposed 
modifications. Also, I would encourage you to contact me if you have any additional questions or 
concerns related to SB 754 or the attached analysis. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jim Green 
Deputy Executive Director 

Oregon School Boards Association 

Direct - 503.485.4832 

Cell - 503.881.0282 

Fax - 503.588.2813 

www.osba.org 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments may be subject to the Public Records law.  In 

addition this e-mail and its attachments may be exempt from the Public Records law because it contains 

legally privileged and/or confidential information. This e-mail, and any attachments thereto are intended only 

for the addressee(s) named herein.  If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified 

that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited.  If you 

have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by returning it and permanently delete the 

original, any copies and any printout thereof. Thank you. 
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